1980

James Willard Hearn Vs. State of Utah : Brief of Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

1. WHETHER JURISDICTION LIES WITHIN THE STATE AUTHORITY TO DIMISS
ILLEGAL DETAINERS THAT IMPEND FUTURE INCARCERATION AND THAT
PRESENTLY CAUSE IRREPARABLE DAMAGE IN CONSIDERATION OF PAROLE
ON PRESENT FEDERAL SENTENCE THAT APPELLANT IS NOW SERVING.
2. DUE PROCESS AND EQUAL PROTECTION TO RELIEVE APPELLANT FROM
SERVING UTAH SENTENCE IN INSTALLMENTS.

(1)

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

APPELLANT WAS SERVING A SENTENCE IN THE WASHINGTON (WALLA WALLA) PRISON; AT THAT TIME HE FILED A SPEEDY TRIAL MOTION TO THE STATE OF UTAH TO CAUSE FINAL DISPOSTION OF CHARGES PENDING AT BOX ELDER COUNTY. APPELLANT FILED THIS SPEEDY TRIAL MOTION ON THE 7-18-70 AND SHORTLY THEREAFTER ~~HE~~ HE WAS TRANSFERED FROM WALLA+WALLA TO BRIGHAM CITY UTAH COUNTY JAIL. ON OCT. 29 1970 AT BOX ELDER COURTHOUSE #5466 BRIGHAM CITY UTAH. PETITIONER WAS AT THAT TIME SENTENCED TO 25 YEARS FOR ARMED ROBBERY; BY JUDGE VE NOY CHRISTOFFERSON. PETITIONER WAS THEN SENT TO DRAPER UTAH STATE PRISON TO COMMENCE SERVING HIS IMPOSED 25 YEAR SENTENCE AND GIVEN STATE PRISON NUMBER 12823.

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

UPON SERVING SEVERAL MONTHS TOWARDS THE IMPOSED 25 YEAR SENTENCE IN DRAPER PRISON, APPELLANT WAS INFORMED BY A JAILHOUSE LAWYER THAT HIS SPEEDY TRIAL AGREEMENT WAS BEING ABUSED AND THAT HE WAS SUPPOSED TO HAVE BEEN SENT DIRECTLY BACK TO WASHINGTON AFTER BEING SENTENCED. APPELLANT THEN SENT A LETTER TO WASHINGTON IN THIS CONCERN, WHEREUPON WASHINGTON INFORMED UTAH OF THE MISTAKE AND REQUESTED THE RETURN OF APPELLANT BACK TO WASHINGTON TO CONTINUE HIS SENTENCE THERE. IN DECEMBER OF 1970 APPELLANT WAS BRISKED BACK IN FRONT OF JUDGE VE NOY CHRISTOFFERSON AND INFORMED THAT THE INTER STATES AGREEMENT WOULD BE HONORED "BUT" THAT WHEN WASHINGTON WAS FINISHED WITH HIM UTAH WOULD REQUIRE HIM BACK TO FINISH SERVING THE REMAINDER OF HIS IMPOSED 25 YEAR SENTENCE.

APPELLANT WAS THEN SENT BACK TO WALLA WALLA FROM WHICH HE ESCAPED AND PICKED UP FEDERAL CHARGES AND SUBSEQUENT FEDERAL SENTENCES. AFTER A CIVIL ACTION INVOLVEING CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONS REGARDING SOLIDARY CONFINEMENT AGAINST THE WARDEN AT WALLA WALLA THE WARDEN RELINQUISHED CUSTODY OF APPELLANT TO SERVE HIS FEDERAL SENTENCE. THEREAFTER THE STATE OF UTAH FILED DETAINERS AT HIS PRESENT PLACE OF CONFINEMENT; MARION FEDERAL PRISON.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

APPELLANT ASSERTS THAT THE MATTER OF JURISDICTION IS NOT COMPLICATED --
WITHIN THE PROVISIONS OF U.S.C. TITLE 28 SECTION 2241 THERE EXISTS A
SINGLE ELEMENT FROM WHICH ONE RECEIVES THE RIGHT TO USE THAT STATUTE :
THAT IS; "THAT STATE REMEDY MUST BE EXHAUSTED; UNLESS IT IS PRIMA FACIE
THAT THERE CAN BE NO RULEING ON THE ISSUES BROUGHT - DUE TO LACK OF
JURISDICTION ECT." IN THE CASE AT BAR; THE STATE HAS FULL POWER TO
CORRECT AN ISSUE OF CONSTITUTIONAL EQUAL PROTECTION UNDER THE LAW. IF IT
CHOOSES TO IGNORE THIS AUTHORITY BY CLAIMING LACK OF JURISDICTION- THEN
IT SIMPLY PERMITS THE REQUIREMENT OF TITLE 28 U.S.C. SECTION 2241.

IN THIS INSTANT CASE IT IS QUITE EVIDENT THAT THE INTENT IS TO CAUSE
APPELLANT TO SERVE AN IMPOSED SENTENCE OF 25 YEARS IN INSTALLMENTS!!!

ARGUMENT AND AUTHORITY

1. WHETHER JURISDICTION LIES WITHIN THE STATE AUTHORITY
TO DIMISS ILLEGAL DETAINERS THAT IMPEND FUTURE
INCARCERATION AND THAT PRESENTLY CAUSE IRREPARABLE
DAMAGE IN CONSIDERATION OF PAROLE ON PRESENT SENTENCE.

IT SEEMS THAT A MISCONCEPTION HAS BEEN CONCEIVED BY THE APPELLEE IN
THAT THEY SEEM TO BE UNDER THE IMPRESSION THAT APPELLANT SEEKS
POST CONVICTION RELIEF AS PER COLLATERAL ATTACK; BY CITING UTAH RULE-
65 B (1) AND 65 B (f) 1 AND ALSO FROM THEIR REPLY BRIEF TO THE ORIGINAL
COMPLAINT. IT IS EVIDENT THEY FEEL THIS IS A MATTER OF POST CONVICTION
LITIGATION. ----- QUITE THE CONTRARY!!!; THIS IS AN ISSUE CLAIMING THE
DENIAL OF "EQUAL PROTECTION UNDER THE LAW; AND DUE PROCESS"

UNITED STATES CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONS

NOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF ATTACKING IMPOSED SENTENCE PER SE; BUT TO CAUSE

RELIEF FROM VIOLATION OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTIONAL NATURE!
IN THIS CASE POWER IS VESTED IN ALL STATES TO COMPLY AND COMPEL THAT
EQUAL PROTECTION IS AFFORDED, NOT TO DISMISS AN ISSUE UNDER THE FACADE
OF LACK OF JURISDICTION!.

2. DUE PROCESS AND EQUAL PROTECTION TO
RELIEVE APPELLANT FROM SERVING UTAH
SENTENCE IN INSTALLMENTS.

JUDGE VE NOY CHRISTOFFERSON SENTENCED APPELLANT TO COMMENCE HIS 25
YEAR SENTENCE: WHEREUPON HE WAS IMMEDIATELY PLACED IN THE UTAH STATE
DRAPER PRISON AND ISSUED PRISON NUMBER 12823.

UNDER THE FEDERAL TERMINOLOGY THAT POSTULATES WHEN A SENTENCE IS
COMMENCED WE SHOW: TITLE 18 U.S.C. SECTION 3568:

QUOTE:

"THE SENTENCE OF IMPRISONMENT OF ANY PERSON CONVICTED OF
AN OFFENCE SHALL COMMENCE TO RUN FROM THE DATE ON WHICH
SUCH PERSON IS RECIEVED AT THE PENITENTARY, REFORMATORY
OR JAIL - FOR SERVICE OF SUCH SENTENCE." UNQUOTE.

BECAUSE THE MISTAKE OF IMPOSING THE COMMENCEMENT OF SENTENCE(
(IN VIOLATION OF THE INTER STATE AGGREMENT STATUTES) HAD BEEN CORRECTED
BE RETURNING APPELLANT BACK TO WASHINGTON -- DID NOT -- INABLE THE
CONTINUED VIOLATION OF DUE PROCESS BY REQUIREING THE RETURN OF THE
APPELLANT BACK TO THE DRAPER PRISON TO RECONTINUE HIS IMPOSED AND
COMMENCED SENTENCE OF 25 YEARS IN THE INSTALLMENT PLAN. SEE:
WHITE VS. PEARLMAN, 10 CIR. 1930, 42 F2d 788: A PRISONER CANNOT

BE REQUIRED TO SERVE HIS SENTENCE IN INSTALLMENTS.

ALSO SEE: BARRETT VS. BARTLY, 383 IL. 437 50 N.E. 2d 517,147 A.L.R.
935 (1943) ::::: ALSO: JONES VS. RAYBORN, 346 S.W. 2d 743 ::::: ALSO
EX PARTE GUY, 41 OKL. cr.1 269 P.782 AND IN RE JONES, 154 KAN. 589 121
p.201-219 ::::: ALSO SEE: BUCHALTER VS. PEOPLE OF STATE OF NEW YORK,
319 U.S. 427-63 SUPREME COURT 1129 87 L. ED 1492 (1943)

AND; SHIELDS VS. BETO, 370 F2d 1003 (1967)

AND

U.S.C.A. CONST. AMEND. 1216 (c).

IT IS AN ESTABLISHED POSTULATE THAT THE INSTALLMENT PLAN IS CRUEL
AND UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT, AND CONTRARY TO THE RATIOCINATION OF THE INTENT
OF THE CONSTITUTION.

THEREFORE APPELLANT PRAYS THIS HONORABLE COURT WILL
DIGEST THE RELEVANCE OF HOLDING FAST TO THE BONDS OF JUSTICE THAT MAKES
THIS NATION THE GREATEST ON EARTH.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

James Willard Hearn

JAMES WILLARD HEARN PRO SE
SIGNED PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SEC. 1001