1980

James Willard Hearn Vs. State of Utah : Brief of Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

In 1970 petitioner, while imprisoned at the Washington State Penitentiary, requested that a final disposition be made of charges against him in Box Elder County, Utah. In accordance with the provisions of the Interstate Agreement on Detainers (hereafter IAD) petitioner was sent to Utah where he was tried and convicted for robbery and sentenced to not less than 25 years in prison. (R. 42). Petitioner had served a few months of this sentence at the Utah State Prison when Washington notified Utah that, according to the provisions of the IAD, petitioner should have been returned to Washington. Before returning petitioner to Washington, Judge Christofferson informed him that he would be required to return to Utah, after he completed his Washington sentence.

On April 9, 1976, petitioner was transferred from Washington State Penitentiary to the United States Penitentiary in Marion, Illinois, where he presently is serving time. After the transfer, Utah placed a detainer on petitioner for his Utah sentence. Petitioner filed a petition for Writ of

Habeas Corpus in the First Judicial District of Utah, which was denied on the grounds that the court lacked jurisdiction. It is from this denial that petitioner appeals.

Petitioner asserts that this action is being brought under Title 28 Section 2254(b) United States Code Ann., which provides that a prisoner can seek federal relief under the statute if he has exhausted all his state remedies. Respondent does not treat this issue because it is inappropriate in this forum.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

PETITIONER CANNOT INSTITUTE A PROCEEDING UNDER RULES 65B (f) and (i) BECAUSE HE IS NOT PRESENTLY IMPRISONED IN UTAH.

Rule 65B(i), Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, provides:

any person imprisoned in the penitentiary or county jail under a commitment of any court, . . . who asserts that in any proceedings which resulted in his commitment there was a substantial denial of his rights under the Constitution of the United States or of the State of Utah, or both, may institute a proceeding under this rule.

Rule 65B(i) requires that a person be imprisoned in Utah before he can institute a proceeding under the rule. At present, petitioner is imprisoned in Marion Federal Prison, in Marion, Illinois, and therefore he does not have standing to challenge the legality of a sentence, which is not presently

being imposed on him. Respondent asserts that this Court does not have jurisdiction to issue a Writ of Habeas Corpus when petitioner is not presently being restrained in the State of Utah.

POINT II

REQUIRING PETITIONER TO COMPLETE THE
UNEXPIRED PORTION OF HIS SENTENCE IS
NOT A VIOLATION OF HIS CONSTITUTIONAL
RIGHTS.

Petitioner relies on a number of cases to support his allegation that his constitutional rights would be violated if he is forced to return to Utah to complete the unexpired portion of his sentence. However, the issue raised by petitioner has not ripened into a controversy worthy of adjudication because petitioner is not presently being restrained by Utah. Therefore, there is not sufficient immediacy to petitioner's claim to make it appropriate for judicial determination. Even if it were appropriate to consider the issue raised by petitioner the facts of the cases he cites and the instant case are not analogous. In fact, the instant case is so far removed from the cases petitioner cites that the principles of law adopted therein are wholly inapplicable to the instant case.

Petitioner's transfer, which was executed under the IAD, is different from the prisoner transfers in the cases he cites. Petitioner cites cases where asylum states lost

jurisdiction over prisoners by extraditing them to other states, where new sentences were imposed on them. In other cases cited by petitioner, prisoners released by mistake from prison, due to no fault of their own were forced to return and complete their sentences. In this case Utah took temporary custody of petitioner to make a final disposition of the charges pending against him. The transaction was carried out in accordance with the provisions of the IAD. In the cases petitioner cites the asylum states waived jurisdiction over the prisoners by extraditing them or releasing them from prison. Here, Washington did not waive jurisdiction over petitioner, but merely allowed Utah to have temporary custody of him until he was tried and sentenced.

Furthermore, in each case cited by petitioner, it was the asylum state that was trying to reacquire jurisdiction over the prisoners. In this case Utah was the receiving state and as such was required by the provisions of the IAD to return petitioner to Washington after a final disposition was made of the charges against him. The situation in the instant case is the reverse of the situations in the cases petitioner cites. To hold as petitioner suggests that Utah waived jurisdiction over petitioner by returning him to the sending state would defeat the purpose of the IAD. Any state, after it tried a prisoner from another jurisdiction, would be faced with a dilemma.

It could return the prisoner and lose the right to impose a sentence on him, or it could immediately impose the sentence and violate the provisions of the IAD. Therefore, it is implicit that after a prisoner completes his sentence in the sending state that the receiving state can reacquire jurisdiction over him to impose on him his sentence.

Finally, the cases that petitioner cites demonstrate situations where reincarceration of the prisoner was inconsistent with the principles of justice. However, petitioner in this case has failed to show how forcing him to serve his sentence would be violating his constitutional rights.

The case of O'Glesby v. Leeke, 210 S.E.2d 232 (So. Carolina 1974), states that a sentence can be satisfied by death, service of the required time, or relief therefrom by competent authority. Because petitioner is not presently imprisoned in Utah the issue he raises is not ripe for adjudication. Therefore, there is no competent authority to excuse petitioner from the service of his sentence at this time, nor are the cases cited by petitioner relevant to the issue he has raised.

POINT III

PETITIONER SHOULD NOT BE EXCUSED FROM COMPLETING THE UNEXPIRED PORTION OF HIS SENTENCE ON THE GROUNDS HE BEGAN SERVICE OF HIS SENTENCE BEFORE HE WAS RETURNED TO WASHINGTON.

The Interstate Agreement on Detainers is found in Section 77-65-4, Utah Code Annotated, 1953 as amended. Article V(e) of the IAD provides, "at the earliest practicable time consonant with the purpose of this agreement, the prisoner shall be returned to the sending state." Petitioner alleges that after he was convicted and sentenced in Utah he began serving his sentence at the Utah State Prison instead of being returned to Washington. However, petitioner should not be excused from serving his sentence on the grounds that Utah inadvertantly detained petitioner before returning him to Washington.

Article IX of the IAD begins, "This agreement shall be liberally construed so as to effectuate its purpose." The purpose of IAD, as stated in Article I, is to provide for the orderly and expeditious disposition of charges and detainers outstanding against prisoners because these charges obstruct programs of prisoner treatment and rehabilitation. The facts outlined by petitioner indicate that the purpose of the IAD was effectuated. A final disposition was made of the charges against petitioner before he was returned to Washington. Even though Utah failed to immediately return petitioner to Washington, this does not entitle him to be excused from serving his sentence because the purpose of the IAD was effectuated.

Saunders v. State, 397 A.2d 548 (Del. 1979), paralleled the instant case in that the defendant sought habeas corpus relief for Delaware's violation of the IAD. In Saunders, the defendant had been sent to Delaware, convicted, and sentenced to 14 years in the state penitentiary. This conviction was reversed, but in the interim between the conviction and reversal the defendant was convicted of murder. The defendant claimed that he should have been returned to the federal authorities after his conviction and not tried on new charges, which were not the basis for the original detainer. The Court rejected this claim and dismissed his petition because the defendant failed to particularize which section of the IAD had been violated and because he failed to demonstrate how Delaware's delay in returning him had violated the policies and purposes of the IAD.

Furthermore, petitioner is not entitled to relief because petitioner was not prejudiced, nor were his rights violated by Utah's inadvertent noncompliance with Article V(e). This Court outlined in Webster v. Jones, 587 P.2d 528 (Utah 1978), when a writ of habeas corpus can be used: "the rule may be used in exigent circumstances . . . or where there has been such unfairness or failure to accord due process of law that it would be wholly unconscionable not to re-examine

the conviction." Id. at 530. The New York District Court in Williams v. Dalsheim, 480 F.Supp. 1049 (1979), denied a habeas corpus petition, which claimed the IAD had been violated. The Court stated:

Since the heart of the agreement is to protect a prisoner's rehabilitative opportunities, a violation should be considered in a federal collateral proceeding in terms of prejudice it causes a prisoner.

Id. at 1054. Petitioner's claims in the instant case do not rise to the required level of seriousness which would make the granting of this petition appropriate. Nor do the facts presented by petitioner indicate that his status at the Washington State Prison was prejudiced by his temporary incarceration in Utah before he was returned to Washington.

Petitioner alleges that the detainer Utah has lodged against him at the federal prison in Marion, Illinois, had a deleterious effect on his parole hearing. However, this fact is not relevant to the question of whether Utah can force petitioner to complete his sentence. Any complaint involving the manner in which his parole hearing was conducted should be brought to the attention of the federal authorities in Illinois.

CONCLUSION

Respondent asserts that the order of the court below denying the petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus

should be affirmed for the following reasons. First, because petitioner is not presently imprisoned in Utah the issue he raises is not ripe for judicial determination, nor can he seek post-conviction relief under Rules 65B(f) and (i), Utah Rules of Civil Procedure. Second, petitioner's allegations do not make out a deprivation of his constitutional rights. Third, petitioner was not prejudiced by Utah's temporary noncompliance with Article V(e) of the IAD.